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State of Vermont Agency of Transportation 

Division of Finance and Administration Molly Perrigo 

Contract Administration Alternative Contracting Specialist 

One National Life Drive [phone] 802-828-6977 

Montpelier, VT 05633-5001 [fax]  802-828-5545 

http://vtrans.vermont.gov/   molly.perrigo@state.vt.us 

 

June 9, 2017 

 

RFP CHANGE NO. 1 

 

RE:  Colchester IM 089-3(69) 

Construction Manager/General Contractor (CMGC) Project - Request for Proposals 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

If there are conflicts in the information provided by the RFP, previous RFP Changes, previous 

questions that have been answered, or previous additional information that has been distributed, 

this RFP Change No. #1 shall supersede that information. 

 

RFP Changes 

 

No changes are made to the RFP by this RFP Change 

 

 

Responses to RFP Questions  

 

1. QUESTION: Under Specification Section 1.2 Key Project Goals & 1.4 Staged 

Demolition, it is stated that partial deck demolition is allowed starting a maximum of 96 

hours prior to the weekend closures.  This implies that during this continuous 96 hour 

period only three lanes of traffic will be open.  On sheet 16 of the project plans, NB Phase 

1 shows deck demolition starting at 7 pm on Thursday and sheet 19 shows SB Phase 1 

deck demolition starting at 10 am on Friday prior to the weekend shutdown.  This allows 

significantly less than 96 hours for partial deck demolition.  Please clarify the significance 

of the times shown on the Phase drawings and how they relate to the 96 hour shutdown.   

 

  

 ANSWER: Per the RFP, the partial deck demolition can start a maximum of 96 

hours prior to the weekend closures, including providing three lanes of traffic when 

required. The plans depict partial deck demolition times of a lesser duration to 

indicate the intended typical traffic patterns in the days prior to closure. Note that 

in the time of partial deck demolition prior to the closure, traffic patterns will need 

to be maintained as indicated in the plans, including providing two (2) travel lanes 

in the direction and times indicated. 

 

http://vtrans.vermont.gov/
mailto:molly.perrigo@state.vt.us
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2. QUESTION: On sheet 15 of the project plans, below the table 2018 Estimated Average 

Volumes it is indicated that a hatched area will show when a reduction to one lane is 

allowed.  Also, note one on sheet 15 says that the table will indicate when one lane is 

allowed.  There are no hatched areas within the table and no other indication on the table 

when reduction to one lane is allowed.  Please clarify when reduction to one lane is 

allowed. 

 

ANSWER:  See provided revised sheet 15 for the hatched areas.  This revised sheet 

is attached to the back of this RFP Change. 

 

3. QUESTION: Are any environmental or construction permits currently in place?  Can a 

copy of any permits be furnished? 

 

ANSWER:  Environmental Permits are currently being acquired.  VTrans is 

attempting to permit a cause way into Mallet’s Creek for access.   Permitting will likely 

be in process when the CM is procured.  Means and methods may need to be adjusted 

based on permitted access at bridges 77 N and 77 S.   

We are in the process of acquiring the following permits: 

 

a. Construction Stormwater (PIDF Plans) – Both Bridge 76 and 77 disturb more 

than 2 acres so a permit will be required for both bridges. 

 

b. Vermont Wetlands Individual Permit (Wetland Impact Plans) – Impacts in the 

wetland buffers for Bridge 77. There are no impacts in the Wetlands. 

 

c. Army Corps of Engineers 404 Category II General Permit (OHW – MWL 

Impact Plans) –  Impacts below OHW for the construction of a temporary 

causeway between Bridges 77N & S and catchment structure under Bridges 

77N&S.  

 

d. Lake Encroachment Permit (OHW – MWL Impact Plans) – Impact below 

Mean Water Level (95.5 feet) for the construction of a temporary causeway 

between Bridges 77N&S and catchment structure under Bridges 77N&S. 

 

e. Vermont Takings Permit (No Plans) – Permit for locating endangered 

freshwater mussels at bridges 77N&S. 

 

f. Second Vermont Takings (No Plans) - Permit for relocating endangered 

freshwater mussels at bridges 77N&S so they are not impacted by the 

temporary causeway or catchment structures at Bridges 77N&S. 

 

4. QUESTION:  The record drawings furnished in the RFP do not clearly show any shear 

studs or other means of connection between the top of steel and concrete deck.  Are 

additional record plan sheets that detail this connection available or confirm no 

connection exists? 
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ANSWER: At the time of construction, the addition of shear studs was based on the 

length of the steel span. The middle spans are long enough to require shear studs 

but the first and second spans are two short to require shear studs. VTrans has 

performed cores of the existing decks to determine the presence of shear studs and 

based on those cores no shear connectors or spiral reinforcing was found. However, 

this does not guarantee that shear studs or spirals are not present in the existing 

concrete deck. 

 

5. QUESTION:  The record plans show “Chair Bars” on the top of girder flanges.  Is there a 

detail and/or spacing know for the chairs?  Are these chairs welded to the top flange? 

 

ANSWER:  Based on the cores taken by VTrans the chair bars did not appear to be 

welded to the deck as they were removed with the cores, however as noted above 

this does not guarantee that the chars are not welded to the top flange. 

 

6. QUESTION:  The second to last bullet of Specification Section 3.2 Organization and Key 

Personnel Expertise states that resumes are limited to two pages.  The resume form states 

maximum three pages.  Please clarify the maximum number of pages for the resume. 

 

ANSWER:  Resumes should be a maximum of three pages. 

 

7. QUESTION: The last bullet of Specification Section 3.2 Organization and Key Personnel 

Expertise asks for 3 references to be included in the resume.  The last sentence on the 

resume form asks for contact information for client/owner who can verify your role and 

performance.  What is VTrans’s expectation for the resume form (one reference for each 

of up to six jobs listed or three references not necessarily associated with the relevant 

project used in the resume)? 

 

 ANSWER:  1 reference for each of the jobs listed. 

 

 

Additions to RFP Information Package 

 

No additions are made to the RFP Information Package by this RFP Change. 

 

 

Additional Information 

 

No additional information is provided to the RFP by this RFP Change. 

 

 

 

All other requirements as specified in the Request for Proposals shall remain unchanged. 
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